
TERRILL ROAD BIBLE CHAPEL. This fellowship began as the Brethren Assembly in Plainfield
in 1870. Louis Rheaune is the only name from this original group remaining on record. In 1957,
the cornerstone for the present chapel was set in place by Phillip K. Carter, Milton G. Wistner,
F. Parker Loizeaux, and John Reid. More than 500 people attended this ceremony. The first
church service was conducted in May 1958.

THE CARRIAGE HOUSE. This structure is now known as the Patricia Kuran Cultural Arts
Center, named after Fanwood's first female mayor. She was instrumental in saving the building
to be used for art exhibitions and performances. For years, it was home to the Philathalians,
Fanwood's community theater group. Poetry readings and musical programs are the more recent
cultural offerings in this last remnant of the Homestead.
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